
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VILLAGE COUNCIL PACKET 
MONDAY, March 22, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 
Prepared by: 

Crystal Budde, Village Clerk 

Brady Selner, Village Administrator 

 



MEETING AGENDA 
Village Council of the Village of Shelby   
    
Monday, March 22, 2021       
Regular Council Meeting – 6:30 P.M.   
 

This meeting will be in-person at the Shelby Optimist Building 
(788 Industrial Park Dr., Shelby, MI 49455) 

 
Agenda Topics: 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

4. Review minutes of the previous meeting: 
a) Monday, March 8, 2021     AR    

                                                                                          
5. Additions to Agenda 

 
6. President’s Report 

 
7. Village Administrator’s Report 

 
8. Department Heads’ Report 

 
9. Correspondence:  

 
10. Public Participation (Go to Shelbyvillage.com/council for instructions):  

     
11. Old Business:  

a) DWSRF Grant Application Update     D 
 

12. New Business:   
a) Mutual Aid Agreement Renewal     AR 
b) Village Administrator Budget Amendment Resolution  AR 
c) Right-of-Way Ordinance      AR 
d) Right-of-Way Application and Fee Schedule   AR 

 
     

13. Reports of Officers, Boards & Committees 
 
a.) Planning Commission  Chair Ex- Officio: John Sutton, Paul Inglis 
 



b.) Water & Sanitation  Chair: Bill Harris, Co-Chair: Steve Crothers 
 
c.) Streets & Sidewalks  Chair: Dan Zaverl, Co-Chair: Bill Glover 
 
d.) Parks, Rec & Bldgs.  Chair: Damian Omness, Co-Chair: John Sutton 
 
e.) Finance & Insurance  Chair: Steve Crothers, Co-Chair: Bill Harris 
 
f.) Personnel   Chair: John Sutton, Co-Chair: Damien Omness 

 
g.) Ordinances   Chair: Bill Glover, Co-Chair: Dan Zaverl 

 
14. Payment of Bills:  March 22, 2021   

 
15. Adjournment: 

AR-Action Requested 
D-Discussion Item 

 
NEXT MEETING:    April 12, 2021 
NEXT RESOLUTION:   24-21 
NEXT PROCLAMATION:    01-21 
NEXT ORDINANCE:   02-21 
 



VILLAGE OF SHELBY 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF March 8, 2021 at 6:30 P.M. 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

Via Zoom 

I 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the Village of Shelby was called to order at 6:31. 

P.M. by President Paul Inglis. 

2. ROLL CALL: 

Answering the roll call: Bill Glover, Steve Crothers, Dan Zaverl, Paul Inglis, John Sutton, Damian 

Omness, and Bill Harris. 

Staff present: Village Administrator Brady Selner, Village Clerk/Treasurer Crystal Budde, and 

Police Chief Steve Waltz. 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: All stood for the Pledge. 

4. MINUTES: 

a.) February 22, 2021  

Bill Glover moved to approve the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of February 22, 2021 as 

prepared. 

Seconded by: Bill Harris. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: Glover, Harris, Crothers, Zaverl, Sutton, Omness, and Inglis. 

Motion Carried 7-0. 

S. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA: 

Purchasing Aeration Blower Motor 

6. PRESIDENT'S REPORT: 

President Inglis presented an update on the Shelby Trails Apartment project. Ms. Thompson, Ms. 

Tuinstra, and Mr. Martin have met with Oakwood Construction to review the initial design plans. The 

target date for completion of the final construction drawings was March 1, 2021. Oakwood 

Construction will then finalize their costs and pull the required building permits. A report was 

received from the Environmental Review contractor stating that a Phase I Archaeological Survey on 

the site will be required. They survey was deemed necessary because historical records indicated that 

there had been a house and several outbuildings on the site at the turn of the 20th century and that 

the site may hold items of historical value in the soil. The Phase I Archaeological Survey will entail the 

archaeologist coming to the site and digging holes approximately 12 inches deep every 15 meters in a 

grid across the parcel in order to look for buried artifacts. This may pose significant delays and 

additional cost consequences to the project if a way to expedite the process is not found. The final 





The Department of Homeland Security's Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) recently 

completed a revision to the county wide Flood Insurance Study (FIS) report and Flood Insurance Rate 

Map (FIRM) for Oceana County, Michigan. Although the community is unaffected by the updated flood 

hazard information present in the FIS report and FIRM, the Village of Shelby does lie on one or more of 

the revised map panels. The revised map panels will become effective August 24, 2021 and revise 

the FIRM which was in effect prior to that date. Final printed copies will be sent out in the near future. 

FEMA has determined that no Special Flood Hazard Areas (areas inundated by a flood having a 1-

percent chance of being equaled or exceeded in any given year) exist at this time within the corporate 

limits of the Village of Shelby; however, it should be recognized that floods larger than the 1-percent 

chance flood do occur. Therefore, the Village of Shelby should exercise care in evaluating new 

development that could aggravate or create flood problems in the community or in adjacent 

communities. The Village is not currently participating in the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP). 

10. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION: No Citizen Participation. 

11. OLD BUSINESS: 

a.) 15 South State Street Zoning Map Amendment 

The Village Council considered the Zoning Map Amendment for 15 South State Street at their February 

22, 2021 meeting and made a motion to send the amendment back to the Planning Commission to 

consider rezoning the property to R-2 as opposed to R-3. The Village Council can amend the Planning 

Commission recommendation in-lieu-of having it reconsidered at the March 16, 2021 Planning 

Commission meeting. The applicant has agreed to have the property rezoned R-2. If approved as 

amended, the zoning map amendment will take effect seven days after "notice of adoption" has been 

published in the newspaper or a later date specified by the Village Council. 

Bill Glover moved to adopt Resolution Number 12-21. (see attached) 

Seconded by: Steve Crothers. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: Glover, Crothers, Zaverl, Sutton, Omness, and Inglis. 

Nays: Harris. 

Motion Carried 6-1. 

12. NEW BUSINESS: 

a.) Planning Commission Appointment 

There is one remaining vacant Planning Commission seat. The Village received a Planning Commission 

Vacant Seat Application from Malcolm Carey. The Village of Shelby Planning Commission Bylaws state: 

"Vacancies shall be appointed promptly by the Village President, with the approval of the Village 

Council, upon the resignation or removal of a Planning Commission member. Successors shall serve 

out the unexpired term of the member being replaced." If Malcolm Carey is appointed, his term 

would expire on December 31, 2023. President Inglis recommended the appointment of Malcolm 

Carey to the Village Planning Commission. 



4 

Bill Harris moved to adopt Resolution Number 16-21. (see attached) 

Seconded by: Steve Crothers. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: Harris, Crothers, Glover, Zaverl, Sutton, Omness, and Inglis. 

Motion Carried 7-0. 

b.) Police Department Wage Increase 

The Village budgeted for an increase in Police Officer pay in the 2021/2022 Fiscal Year budget. There 

has been no action taken since 2018 for an increase in the Police Officers' wages. In a wage analysis of 

all Oceana County Police Departments and the Oceana County Sheriff Department, it reveals that the 

Shelby Police Department ranks last with a low of $90 per hour to a maximum of $8.88 per hour in 

starting wages. 

The proposed wage scale would place Shelby in the middle of police departments in the County with 

full time employees. This will allow for more qualified applicants to apply when needed as well as the 

retention of those officers. Retaining officers is more cost efficient than equipping and training 

officers with little to no experience. In addition, cost-of-living increases will be considered on a yearly 

basis during the budget process and any cost-of-living increase will be applied to all Village employees. 

The Personnel Committee met on March 4, 2021 and is recommending approval of the proposed 

Shelby Police Department Patrol Officer wage scale as follows: 

Starting wage $22.00 per hour 

Year 1 	$22.50 per hour 

Year 2 	$23.00 per hour 

Year 3 	$23.50 per hour 

Year 4 	$24.00 per hour 

Part-time 	$17.00 per hour 

Bill Glover moved to adopt Resolution Number 17-21. (see attached) 

Seconded by: John Sutton. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: Glover, Sutton, Crothers, Omness, Harris, and Inglis. 

Nays: Zaverl. 

Motion Carried 6-1. 

c.) Dave Krause Wage Adjustment 

In addition to the wage scale increase, Chief Waltz is requesting a lateral wage adjustment for Dave 

Krause. Many communities around the State adjust an employee's wage a step or two higher than the 

starting wage if the training and experience they bring is sufficient to warrant that lateral step 



5 

increase. With over 21 years in police work, Chief Waltz and VA Selner believe that Dave Krause's 

experience justifies a lateral step increase to $23.50 per hour. All other employee benefits will 

accumulate normally (PIG, Vacation, and so on). The Personnel Committee met on March 4, 2021 and 

is recommending Village Council adopt a proposed lateral wage adjustment for Dave Krause's to 

$23.50 per hour effective March 1, 2021. 

Damian Omness moved to adopt Resolution Number 18-21. (see attached) 

Seconded by: Bill Glover. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: Omness, Glover, Crothers, Sutton, Harris, and Inglis. 

Nays: Zaverl. 

Motion Carried 6-1 

d.) DPW Part-Time Position 

The 2021/2022 Fiscal Year budget included the addition of a part-time position in the DPW 

Department. The primary focus of the position will be mowing parks in the summer, leaf pick-up in 

the fall, and sidewalk snow removal in the winter. An employee in this role will work up to 24 hour per 

week at $14.00 per hour. Brad Simons worked for a short period last fall and is currently working full-

time on a temporary basis until the DPW returns to full staff. He has indicated he would be interested 

in the part-time role. 

The Personnel Committee met on March 4, 2021 and is recommending the Village Council approve 

the part-time DPW position to work up to24 hours per week (no more than 48 hours per pay period) 

at $14.00 per hour. 

John Sutton moved to adopt Resolution Number 19-21. (see attached) 

Seconded by: Steve Crothers. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: Sutton, Crothers, Glover, Zaverl, Omness, Harris, and Inglis. 

Motion Carried 7-0. 

e.) Greg Macintosh Wage Adjustment 

DPW personnel changes were made on December 29, 2020. Greg Macintosh was moved to a DPW 

Laborer position. The wage schedule for the DPW Laborer position is $18.00 - $22.00 per hour plus 

$0.25 each for having a water distribution operator and lagoon operator license. Taking into 

consideration Greg Macintosh's hire date, it is recommended that Greg Macintosh's wage be 

decreased to $22.50 per hour to match his job classification. 

John Sutton moved to adopt Resolution Number 20-21. (see attached) 

Seconded by: Steve Crothers. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: Sutton, Crothers, Glover, Zaverl, Omness, Harris, and Inglis. 



6 

Motion Carried 7-0. 

f.) Purchase Baldor Electric Motor 

Blower #2 at the wastewater facility had a continuing high voltage fault issue. Windemuller Eectric, 

Inc. sent out a technician and found that it was a motor issue. DPW removed the motor and Jones 

Electric, Co. picked it up to determine the issue and provided options. VA Selner received a call late 

afternoon on Friday, March 5, 2021 stating that the motor was in poor condition. The cost to repair 

the motor is approximately $2,500.00 and the cost for a new motor is $3,100.00. VA Selner 

recommended replacing the motor since there is only a $600.00 difference between the cost to repair 

and the cost to purchase a new motor. 

Steve Crothers moved to adopt Resolution Number 21-21. (see attached) 

Seconded by: Dan Zaverl. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: Crothers, Zaverl, Glover, Sutton, Omness, Harris, and Inglis. 

Motion Carried 7-0. 

13. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

a. PLANNING COMMISSION: Chair Ex-Officio: John Sutton, Paul Inglis: 

The Planning Commission is set to meet on Tuesday, March 16, 2021. There are no Agenda items 

as of yet and the meeting may be cancelled. 

b. WATER & SANITATION: Chair: Bill Harris, Steve Crothers: 

The Committee will meet on Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 3:30 P.M. to discuss the water and 

sewer connection fees, the Shelby Water Asset Management Plan, and the Drinking Water Sate 

Revolving Fund Project. 

C. 	STREETS AND SIDEWALKS: Chair: Dan Zaverl, Bill Glover: 

Nothing to report. 

d. PARKS, REC. & BLDGS: Chair: Damian Omness, John Sutton: 

Parks, Recreation and Buildings Chair Damian Omness met with VA Selner and Emily Stuhldreher 

to work on a timeline of completion dates for tasks for the Getty Park Project. A donation book is 

being created for those who wish to donate to the Getty Park Project. 

e. FINANCE and INSURANCE: Chair: Steve Crothers, Bill Harris: 

Nothing to report. 

f. PERSONNEL: Chair: John Sutton, Damian Omness: 





Yes:! i 

W-L  
No: 

€ 

March 8, 2021 	 RESOLUTION 	 No. 12-21 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to amend the Village of 

Shelby Planning Commission rezoning recommendation for 15 S. State 

Street therefore amending the Village of Shelby Zoning Map for the 

property described in Exhibit A, 15 S. State Street, property number 046-

502-006-50, from the General Business District (C-2) to Medium Density 

Residential (R-2) 

Moved: 

Seconded:  Sft L1 (i theis 

ABSENT: 

RESOLUTION No. 12-21 Declared ADOPTED. 

ADOPTED ON: March 8, 2021 





March 8, 2021 	 RESOLUTION 	 No. 16-21 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to appoint Malcolm Carey 

to fill the vacancy on the Village of Shelby Planning Commission; term to 

expire December 31, 2023. 

Moved: 	  

Seconded:  3/S-eve £rO-1)eJ6 

Yes:  Nrari-5, 0rO11ev51Ci1Ov; ZCLrI, u4-4Cn,ornr\e5,  Irj);' 

No: 

A" 
ABSENT:  (j 

RESOLUTION No. 16-21 Declared ADOPTED. 

ADOPTED ON: March 8, 2021 



11190()I: S1ieIU 

March 8, 2021 RESOLUTION 	 No. 17-21 

  

   

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to adopt the Shelby 

Police Department Patrol Officer wage scale identified below, effective 

March 1, 2021. 

Shelby Police Department Patrol Officer Wage Scale 

Starting 	Year 1 	Year 2 	Year 3 	Year 4 

$22.00 	$22.50 	$23.00 	$23.50 	$24.00 

	

Part-Time Patrol Officer 	$17.00 

Moved:  fj1/ 1/6WX 

Seconded:  hn  

Yes:()O\J'()  )t-tf11'fl, e rceY, ()rnnP2S, iki'r/3. Jflfj/'3 

No: 	  

ABSENT:   ':   

RESOLUTION No. 17-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: March 8, 2021 



No. 18-21 

e Of 	el 

RESOLUTION March 8, 2021 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to approve the lateral 

wage adjustment for Dave Krause, setting his wage at $23.50, effective 

March 1, 2021. 

Moved:  DtLinilLr Cimo>3 

Seconded:  73ii 	,/(JVer  

No: 	  

ABSENT:  A 

RESOLUTION No. 18-21 Declared ADOPTED. 

ADOPTED ON: March 8, 2021 



March 8, 2021 RESOLUTION No. 19-21 

  

   

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to approve the addition 

of a part-time position (24 hours per week) in the Village of 

Shelby Department of Public Works with the pay rate set at 

$14.00/hour. 

Moved:  )Ohn 	A ~1?11  

Seconded: 	Of7J1'ñei5  

Yes: gj 	bI  era,  CI 	(L berl, dmre,  1-kLIn I / i3 

No: 	 

ABSENT: 

RESOLUTION No. 19-21 Declared ADOPTED. 

ADOPTED ON: March 8, 2021 



March 8, 2021 RESOLUTION No. 20-21 

  

   

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to approve the wage 

adjustment for Greg Macintosh, setting his wage at $22.50, effective March 

15, 2021. 

Moved:  YJfl  3d4  

Seconded: 	 r0+JJ D d~-- 0  

&}k, 	, 	-  Zw1, 	 5,I cjIYes: 	i* 	31beY 
IN 

N 

ABSENT: 

RESOLUTION No. 20-21 Declared ADOPTED. 

ADOPTED ON: March 8, 2021 



Date: March 19, 2021 

To: Paul Inglis, Village President 
Village Council Members 

From: Brady Selner, Village Administrator 

Subject: Administrator’s Report for the March 22, 2021 Council Meeting 

Shelby Wastewater Facility: The new motor for aeration blower #1 arrived on Friday, March 19. 
DPW staff will install the motor next week bringing both aeration motors for pond one back 
online.  

DPW Staff: Jeremiah Helenhouse returned to work on Wednesday, March 17. Darryl Frees will 
return on Monday, March 29 bringing DPW back to full staff.   

Ordinance Committee Work: The Ordinance Committee met on Monday, March 15, to 
discuss two proposals for the ordinance update/online code hosting project. The Committee 
decided to seek an additional proposal from our existing codification company American Legal 
Publishing. The three proposals will be evaluated at a future Ordinance Committee meeting. 
Following this second meeting, a recommendation will likely be made to Village Council.    

Zoning Ordinance Re-write: This week the Village received two proposals for our zoning 
ordinance rewrite project. The RFP submission deadline is March 22 at 4:30pm. The Planning 
Commission will evaluate the proposals at their April 19 meeting. Once a proposal is selected, we 
will formally submit a request to the MEDC RRC team for a final determination on the Technical 
Assistance grant. The Village is eligible for a max of $30,000 or 75/25 match (whichever is less).  

FEMA National Flood Insurance Program: I signed up for a FEMA webinar scheduled for March 
25. The webinar will discuss introductory concepts for the National Flood Insurance Program
including:

1. Flood Risk
2. Flood insurance compared to disaster assistance
3. Brief overview of participation requirements, Elevation Certificates, and Letters of Map

Change
4. Purchasing flood insurance and premiums.
5. Claims and appeals

I will follow up with Village Council after attending the webinar.  

American Rescue Plan Act: President Biden signed the American Rescue Plan Act into law March 
12. The details are still being work out as Michigan Village’s are not yet included in estimated



 
2 

distribution tables. Based on cities with similar populations, I anticipate the Village will 
approximately $200,000, but this is simply an educated guess. Local governments will have until 
2024 to spend the money. Money can be used for many of the same types of coronavirus relief 
that we have seen over the last year with some new additions including one major one – water 
and sewer infrastructure. We will plan to engage with stakeholders to help guide staff and Village 
Council (who will approve the spending plan) on developing priorities. Ultimately a plan will be 
brough the Village Council for approval. The Michigan Municipal League’s advice is to wait until 
the U.S. Department of Treasury comes out with guidelines, both on spending and accountability, 
before we get too far down the road.       
 
 
 
 
 
   



Memo 
 
 

 

To: Village Council  

From: Crystal Budde, Village Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: March 19, 2021 

Re: Roger Schultz 

  
  

Back in October of 2020, I received a request from Roger Schultz for a payout of his unused vacation and 
PTO (previously sick time). The payroll system showed that Mr. Schultz had 160 hours of vacation time 
and 644 hours of sick time. Anytime one’s employment ends, they are able to cash out any unused 
vacation and PTO time. The PTO cash out is capped at 240 hours.  I sent a check out for Mr. Schultz for 
his unused vacation time and 240 PTO hours (previously sick time).  
 
Mr. Schultz had contacted me stating that he believed he should have had 320 vacation hours and an 
additional 60 hours of sick time. He stated his last paystub from the Village showed he had 320 hours of 
vacation time available, and he believed based on a contract the Police Department had in 2015 with the 
Village, that he was entitled of cashing out an additional 60 hours of sick time.  
 
After contacting BS&A software regarding the vacation time, they did confirm that he had 320 hours of 
vacation. After 2 years of inactivity of any employee, the system stops rolling over any unused time. They 
did verify that he did have the 320 hours of vacation that was not used. I did correct the vacation balance 
for the additional 160 hours that Mr. Schultz was entitled to.  
 
It took some time for me to get in touch with the Village attorney John Schrier; however, he did get in 
touch with me last week and he did confirm my original thoughts that Mr. Schultz did fall under the 
Personnel Policy that was approved by the Council in 2017. This updated Personnel Policy does cap all 
employees to a payout of unused PTO time to 240 hours. The Village did originally have sick time, and in 
2017 approved eliminating sick time and putting that into PTO time.  
 
In the payroll of March 18, 2021, I ran a special payroll file for the final payout for Mr. Schultz for the 
unused 160 hours of Vacation that he was entitled to and did notify him that per the Village attorney, he 
had already received his max payout of the 240 hours of unused PTO time as he did fall under the 
Personnel Policy that was adopted in 2017. 



Village Council  
Item Cover Page 

 

Meeting Date:   March 22, 2021 

Agenda Item:   DWSRF Grant Application Update   

Budget Impact:  $15,000 from Fund 590  

Staff Contact:   Brady Selner, Village Administrator 

 

Background:     
At the December 28, 2021, Council meeting Village Council authorized Don Devries of Fleis & 
VandenBrink Engineering to apply for the Lead Service Line Replacement grant through the 
Drinking Water Revolving Fund at a cost not to exceed $15,000. On March 3, 2021, we had an 
initial meeting with EGLE to go over our project. The Village of Shelby has been classified as a 
disadvantage community thus qualifying for the 100% loan forgiveness for the lead service line 
replacements. Our application includes 467 lead service lines. Please keep in mind, the loan 
forgiveness only applies to the construction portion of the project. In addition to the lead 
service line replacement, I am recommending the Village replace Well #2, replace the Valley 
Street Booster Station Tank, and replace old 1933 - 1941 4” waterlines. The additional water 
improvements are eligible for a 30% grant. The total project cost is $3,438,000 with the 
required loan amount estimated at $1,524,00. I have attached an email from Don DeVries 
breaking down the project cost. I want to be sure the Village Council has a clear understanding 
of the project we are pursuing under the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund. The Village 
needs to determine the final project scope by May 2021.    

      
Supporting Documents: 
Don DeVries Email 
 
 



From: Don DeVries
To: Brady Selner
Subject: DWRF - Intent to Apply
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 12:28:36 PM
Attachments: 35312 Intent to Apply EQP6580 form.pdf

Watermain Year & Replacement Costs.pdf
Water Service Conncections Summary.pdf

Brady,

Attached is a draft Intent to Apply for the EGLE’s Drinking Water Revolving Fund (DWRF) program. 
As discussed, I added the lead service line replacements and I also added some of the old waterline
replacements (1933-1941), well #2 replacement and booster station tank replacement.  Here is a
summary of the costs:

1. Replace 467 lead service lines:  467 x $2,700  =   $1,261,000  (This is all the water services
installed between 1933 – 1971; see attached report from Rural Water)

2. Replace Well #2:      $80,000
3. Replace Valley St Booster Station Tank:  $96,000
4. Replace old 1933 – 1941 4” waterlines:  $1,496,000  (This amount was taken from the

attached table prepared by Rural Water; summation of the top 3 lines in blue)
5. Replace Sessions Road 4” Watermain:  $240,000
6. Replace Hawley / Rankin 4” Watermain:  $265,000

Total:    $3,438,000

The lead service lines for $1,261,000 we are assuming a 100% grant.  The remaining water
improvements totaling $2,177,000, we are assuming a 30% grant, which leaves a total loan amount
estimated at $1,524,000.  I also attached some pages from Rural Waters Rate Study report as backup
information.

Let me know how this sounds or if we want to make any changes.  This does not lock you into
anything, it is only an intent to apply.

Thanks,
Don DeVries, PE
Project Manager

FLEIS & VANDENBRINK ENGINEERING
316 Morris Avenue, Suite 230 | Muskegon | MI | 49440
O: 231.726.1000 | F: 231.726.2200

Cybercrime attempts have increased during the COVID-19 Pandemic. This includes “spoofing” the origination of
email addresses. If you receive an unexpected message with links or attachments, consider first verifying with the
sender before opening. 

The information contained in this message and any attachment may be proprietary, confidential, and privileged or subject to the work
product doctrine and thus protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this

mailto:ddevries@fveng.com
mailto:administrator@shelbyvillage.com



EGLE Environmental Assistance Center  Michigan.gov/EGLE 
Telephone: 1-800-662-9278 Page 1 of 2 EQP6580 (Rev 11/2020) 


MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY 


FINANCE DIVISION 


CLEAN WATER AND DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND/  
STRATEGIC WATER QUALITY INITIATIVES FUND 


INTENT TO APPLY FORM 


This form should be submitted by all applicants seeking funding in the next five years.  Applicants 
participating in the ITA process receive early indication of the funding outlook for their project(s).   


DATE:  January 26, 2021 


PROJECT(S) NAME (Brief Identifier): Lead/Galvanized Service Line Replacement  and Water System 
Improvements. 


PROJECT(S) PURPOSE (Including general location and public health or water quality issue being 
addressed): Replace lead and galvanized water service line previously connected to lead. Replace well #2, 
booster station tank and old 4” water lines.  


Applicant Legal Name: Village of Shelby  


Applicant Contact Name: Brady Selner Title: Village Administrator 


Mailing Address: 218 N. Michigan, Shelby, MI 49446 


Phone No.: 231.561.4400 Email: administrator@shelbyvillage.com 


Consulting Engineer Name (if applicable): Don DeVries, P.E.  Firm: Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering 


Mailing Address: 316 Morris Avenue, Ste. 230, Muskegon, MI 49440 


Phone No.: 231.726.1000 Email: ddevries@fveng.com 


PROJECT INFORMATION 


Applicant Population: 2,157 Population Served by Project: 2,157 


Treatment Facility Name (if applicable): Shelby Water Department 


Estimated Total Project Cost:  $3,438,000 


Year 1 Costs:  


$3,438,000 


Estimated Year 1 Costs Financed Through SRF:  


$3,438,000 


Future Year Costs (if applicable): N/A Estimated Future Costs Financed Through SRF: N/A 


Other Funding Sources (check all that apply):   ☐MDOT  ☐MEDC  ☐USDA Rural Development   


☒Other Financing/Funding Agency: N/A   


Proposed Construction Start Date: 05/2022 


Completed Project-Related Planning Documents (check all that apply ; do not need to submit at this time):  


☒Capital Improvements Plan  ☒Asset Management Plan  ☐Preliminary Engineering Report  


☐Environmental Report  ☐Project Plan  ☐Infiltration & Inflow Study  ☐Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Study  


☐NASSCO Report  ☐Watershed Management Plan  ☐Master Plan  ☒Reliability Study  ☐Other:  


 


  







EGLE Environmental Assistance Center  Michigan.gov/EGLE 
Telephone: 1-800-662-9278 Page 2 of 2 EQP6580 (Rev 11/2020) 


ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 


Disadvantaged Community (as determined by EGLE)?  ☐Yes  ☐No  ☒Unknown 


For a preliminary determination from EGLE, complete and attach the Disadvantaged Community Status 
Determination Worksheet. 


Does the proposed project include any green infrastructure, water or energy efficiency improvements, or 


other environmentally innovative activities?  ☒Yes  ☐No  ☐Unknown 


If yes, please describe: The project will include replacement of very old (1930’s & 1940’s era) lead and 
galvanized service lines that are believed to be leaking water. 


For Clean Water State Revolving Loan projects, does the community use a qualifications-based selection 


process to obtain architectural/engineering services?  ☒Yes  ☐No   


 


 
Deadlines: The ITA form may be submitted at any time, but is due on or before January 31, to allow for 
sufficient time for the pre-application meeting and to be placed on the DWSRF or CWSRF/SWQIF Project 
Priority List (PPL. 
 
Pre-Application Meeting: The applicant will be contacted by an assigned Water Infrastructure Financing 
Section (WIFS) project manager within 14 days of receipt of this ITA form to schedule a pre-application 
discussion. This meeting can help to identify project funding opportunities and challenges earlier in the 
planning stage to better guide the efforts of the applicant and their consulting engineer. Suggested attendees 
would include the WIFS project manager, EGLE district engineer, applicant representative(s) , and any other 
applicable attendees.  
 
Questions:  Please visit our website at Michigan.gov/CWSRF or Michigan.gov/DWSRF or call 517-284-5433. 
 
Please submit this form by email to EGLE-WIFS@Michigan.gov. 


 
 
 


For information or assistance on this publication, please contact the (program), through EGLE 
Environmental Assistance Center at 800-662-9278. This publication is available in alternative 
formats upon request.  


EGLE does not discriminate on the basis of race, sex, religion, age, national origin, color, marital 
status, disability, political beliefs, height, weight, genetic information, or sexual orientation in the 
administration of any of its programs or activities, and prohibits intimidation and retaliation, as 
required by applicable laws and regulations.  
 
This form and its contents are subject to the Freedom of Information Act and may be released to 
the public. 


 



https://www.michigan.gov/documents/deq/deq-ess-mfs-formsguidance-discommwrksht_426776_7.pdf

https://www.michigan.gov/documents/deq/deq-ess-mfs-formsguidance-discommwrksht_426776_7.pdf

mailto:EGLE-WIFS@Michigan.gov















Village Council 
Item Cover Page 

Motion                       by seconded by                           to adopt Resolution No. 
21-21. 
 

 

Meeting Date:   3/22/2021 

Agenda Item:   Mutual Aid Agreement Renewal 

Recommendation:  Approve  Mutual Aid Agreement Renewal 

Budget Impact:  None  

Staff Contact:   Steven Waltz, Shelby Police Chief 

 

Background:  
Law Enforcement in Oceana County relies on an agreement for Mutual Aid in lieu of a process 
where every police officer is deputized by the Sheriff.  The renewal of this proposed agreement 
will likely be signed by every City/Village in Oceana County, as it has been in the past.  This type 
of agreement allows Shelby PD officers to assist outside of the Village, if requested, and allows 
other agencies to assist Shelby PD, if requested.  This agreement expires on December 31, 
2024.    
 
Supporting Documents: 
Mutual Aid Agreement 
Resolution No. 21-21  
 
 
 

 

  











 

March 22, 2021   RESOLUTION    No. 21-21 

 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to authorize Steve Waltz, 

Shelby Police Chief, Crystal Budde, Shelby Village Clerk/Treasurer, and Paul 

Inglis, Shelby Village President, to sign the Oceana County Law Enforcement 

Mutual Aid Agreement.  

 

Moved:                                             . 

Seconded:                                             . 

 

Yes:________________________________________________________________________ 
 
No:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT:__________________________________________________________________________ 

              
RESOLUTION No. 21-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: March 22, 2021     
 

 



Village Council 
Item Cover Page 

Motion                       by seconded by                           to adopt Resolution No. 
22-21. 
 

 

Meeting Date:   3/22/2021 

Agenda Item:   Budget Amendment Resolution 

Recommendation:  Approve  Budget Amendment Resolution 

Budget Impact:  None  

Staff Contact:   Brady Selner, Village Administrator 

 

Background:  
A resolution allowing the Village Administrator to approve line-item budget amendments within 
village department budgets if they do not increase the total amount of the budget is 
recommended for approval by Village Council. Any amendment that requires a greater 
appropriation to the total department budget would still require Council approval. This year 
staff plans to do quarterly amendments and/or reforecasts to ensure continued budget 
accuracy.           
 
Supporting Documents: 
Resolution No. 22-21  
 
 
 

 

  



 

March 22, 2021   RESOLUTION    No. 22-21 

 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to authorize the Village 

Administrator to approve line-item budget amendments within village 

budgets if they do not increase the total amount of the approved budget.   

 

Moved:                                             . 

Seconded:                                             . 

 

Yes:________________________________________________________________________ 
 
No:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT:__________________________________________________________________________ 

              
RESOLUTION No. 22-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: March 22, 2021     
 

 



Village Council 
Item Cover Page 

 

Meeting Date:   March 22, 2021 

Agenda Items: Right-of-Way Permit Ordinance & ROW Permit Application and 
Fee Schedule    

Recommendation: Approve ROW Permit Ordinance & ROW Permit Application and 
Fee Schedule   

Budget Impact:  None  

Staff Contact:   Brady Selner, Village Administrator 

 

Background:     
The Water & Sanitation Committee and Village Council have been working through 

connection fees for the last couple of months. The Water & Sanitation Committee met on 
March 11, 2021 and is recommending the development of a Right-of-Way Ordinance and ROW 
Permit Application. They also set the associated fee schedule.  

This process will mimic the City of North Muskegon’s water and sewer connection fee 
process. The connection fee for new water and sewer connections will be $300. The property 
owner/developer would be required to hire a contractor to complete the tap-in. Our DPW 
department would inspect. There is also a meter fee for water under a separate schedule which 
would require a plumbing permit through the Oceana County Building Department. This 
process would require administrative work only (processing the ROW permit application) and 
would not tie up our DPW employees to conduct the tap-in service.  

The first step in this process is to adopt Chapter 1021, the Road Right-of-Way Permits 
Ordinance. This Ordinance gives the Village the ability to create a Right-of-Way permit 
application. Following the adoption of the ROW Permit Ordinance, Village Council must adopt 
the ROW permit fee schedule (attached as Exhibit A) and the Right-of-Way Permit Application. 
The application requires a contractor to have a minimum of $1,000,000 in liability insurance 
coverage and $500,000 in worker’s compensation. Updated copies of these documents will be 
kept on file in the Clerk’s office.  

In addition to tap in fees, the ROW permit application would cover above ground work 
in the ROW, replacing existing sewer and water laterals, and disconnecting/capping water and 
sewer laterals as part of a demolition process.     

      
 



Supporting Documents: 
Right-of-Way Permit Ordinance 
Village of Shelby ROW Permit Application 
Village of Shelby ROW Permit Fee Schedule  
Ordinance No. 1-21 
Resolution No. 23-21 
 
 
Motion                       by seconded by                           to adopt Ordinance No. 
1-21. 

and 

Motion                       by seconded by                           to adopt Resolution No. 
23-21. 
 

 



F:\EDSI\FILES\25186\0029\ORDIN\13N8317.DOC 1

DRAFT 

02/22/21 

VILLAGE OF SHELBY 

OCEANA COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO. ____ 

THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY HEREBY ORDAINS: 

1. Part 10, Title 2, Chapter 1021 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Shelby,

Michigan, Section 1021.01 through 1021.17 is adopted to read as follows:

CHAPTER 1021 

Road Right-of-Way Permits  

Sec. 1021.1  Damaging streets; excavation and obstructions generally. 

No person shall make any excavation in or cause any damage to any street in the village, 

except under the conditions and in the manner permitted in this chapter.  No person shall 

place any article, thing or obstruction in any street, except under the conditions and in the 

manner permitted in this chapter, but this provision shall not be deemed to prohibit the 

following: 

(1) Such temporary obstructions as may be incidental to the expeditious

movement of articles and things to and from abutting premises.

(2) The planting of trees and shrubs as permitted in chapter 1022.

Sec. 1021.2  Authority to make additional regulations. 

The village administrator may make additional regulations pertaining to openings and 

excavations in the streets, curb cuts, street obstructions, and house moving, which 

regulations shall be subject to the approval of the village council.  No person shall fail to 

comply with any such regulations. 

Sec. 1021.3  Permits generally; bond, insurance and deposit requirements. 

Where permits are authorized in this chapter, they shall be obtained upon application to 

the village administrator or duly authorized representative upon such forms as the village 
administrator shall prescribe, and there shall be a charge for each such permit as set by 

the village council from time to 



F:\EDSI\FILES\25186\0029\ORDIN\13N8317.DOC 2

time, except as otherwise provided by resolution of the council.  Such permit shall be 

revocable by the village administrator for failure to comply with this chapter, rules and 

regulations adopted pursuant to this chapter, and the lawful orders of the village 

administrator or duly authorized representative, and shall be valid only for the period of 

time endorsed thereon. Application for a permit under the provisions of this chapter shall 

be deemed an agreement by the applicant to promptly complete the work permitted, 

observe all pertinent laws and regulations of the village in connection therewith, repair all 

damage done to the street surface and installations on, over or within such street, 

including trees, and protect and save harmless the village from all damages or actions at 

law that may arise or may be brought on account of injury to persons or property 

resulting from the work done under the permit or in connection therewith.  Where 

liability insurance policies are required to be filed in making application for a permit, 

they shall be in not less than an amount as established by the village council.  A duplicate 

executed copy or photostatic copy of the original of such insurance policy, approved as to 

form by the village administrator, shall be filed with the clerk.  Where cash deposits are 

required with the application for any permit under this article, such deposit shall be in the 

amount set from time to time by the village council, except as otherwise specified in this 

chapter, and such deposit shall be used to defray all expenses to the village arising out of 

the granting of the permit and work done under the permit or in connection therewith.  

Six months after the completion of the work done under the permit, any balance of such 

cash deposit unexpended shall be refunded.  In any case where the deposit does not cover 

all costs and expenses of the village, the deficit shall be paid by the applicant. 

Sec. 1021.4  Permit for street openings. 

No person shall make any excavation or opening in or under any street without first 

obtaining a written permit from the village administrator or duly authorized 
representative.  No permit shall be granted until the applicant shall post a cash deposit and 

file a liability insurance policy as required by section 1021.3. The village administrator 

may, if the public safety requires immediate action, grant permission to make a necessary 

street opening in an emergency, provided that a permit shall be obtained on the following 

business day and the provisions of this chapter shall be complied with. 

Sec. 1021.5  Backfilling. 

All trenches in a public street or other public place, except by special permission, shall be 

backfilled in accordance with regulations adopted pursuant to this chapter.  Any 

settlement shall be corrected within eight hours after notification to do so. 

Sec.  1021.6  Utility poles. 

Utility poles may be placed in such streets as the village administrator shall prescribe and 

shall be located thereon in accordance with the directions of the village administrator.  

Such poles shall be removed or relocated as the village administrator shall from time to 

time direct. 



F:\EDSI\FILES\25186\0029\ORDIN\13N8317.DOC 3

Sec. 1021.7  Maintenance of installations in street. 

Every owner of, and every person in control of, any estate hereafter maintaining a 

sidewalk vault, coal hole, manhole, or any other excavation, or any post, pole, sign, 

awning, wire, pole, conduit or other structure in, under, over or upon, any street which is 

adjacent to or a part of his estate, shall do so only on condition that such maintenance 

shall be considered as an agreement on his part with the village to keep the structure and 

the covers thereof, and any gas and electric boxes and tubes thereon, in good repair and 

condition at all times during his ownership or control thereof, and to indemnify and make 

harmless the village against all damages or actions at law that may arise or be brought by 

reason of such excavation or structure being under, over, or upon the street, or being 

unfastened, out of repair or defection during such ownership or control. 

Sec. 1021.8  Underground utilities to be installed prior to paving of street. 

Whenever the village council shall determine to pave or resurface any street, the village 

administrator shall, not less than 30 days prior to commencement of construction, serve 

notice upon all public utilities requiring them to install all necessary underground work in 

advance of the paving or resurfacing. 

Sec. 1021.9  Installation and payment of costs of sewer and water connections. 

When the paving or resurfacing of any street shall have been ordered or declared 

necessary by the village council, such sewer and water connections as are necessary shall 

be installed in advance of such paving or resurfacing, and the cost thereof shall be 

charged against the premises adjacent thereto, or to be served thereby, and against the 

owner of such premises.  Where such paving or resurfacing is financed in whole or in 

part by special assessment, the cost of such sewer and water connections may be made 

chargeable against the premises served or adjacent thereto, as part of the special 

assessment for such paving or resurfacing.  Where such paving or resurfacing is financed 

otherwise than by special assessment, the cost of the sewer and water connections so 

installed shall be a lien on the premises adjacent thereto, or to be served thereby, and 

shall be collected as provided for assessments on single lots. 

Sec. 1021.10  Determination of necessity for sewer and water connections. 

The necessity for sewer and water connections shall be determined by the village 

administrator, which determination shall be based upon the size, shape and area of each 

abutting lot or parcel of land, the lawful use of such land under the zoning regulations of 

the village, the character of the locality and the probable future development of each 

abutting lot or parcel of land.  The village administrator shall give written notice of the 

intention to install such sewer and water connections and to charge the cost of the 

connections to the premises to each owner of land abutting the street to be furnished with 

such connections, as shown by the records of the village assessor.  Any owner objecting 

to the installation of any such sewer or water connection shall file his objection in writing 

within seven days after service of such notice with the village administrator, who shall, 



F:\EDSI\FILES\25186\0029\ORDIN\13N8317.DOC 4

after considering each such objection made in writing, make a final determination of the 

sewer and water connections to be installed. 

Sec. 1021.11  Openings in streets prohibited within two years of paving or 

resurfacing. 

No permit to make any opening or excavation in or under a paved street shall be granted 

to any person within a period of two years after the completion of any paving or 

resurfacing thereof.  If a street opening is necessary as a public safety measure, the 

village administrator may suspend the operation of this section as to such street opening. 

Sec. 1021.12  Building operations obstructing street or sidewalk. 

(a) Permit, deposit and bond.  No person shall occupy any street with any

materials or machinery incidental to the construction, demolition or repair of

any building adjacent to the street, or for any other purpose, without first

obtaining a permit from the village administrator and posting a cash deposit

and filing an insurance policy as required by section 1021.3.

(b) Pedestrian passage.  At least five feet of sidewalk space shall be kept clean

and clear for the free passage of pedestrians, and if the building operations are

such that such a free passageway is impracticable, a temporary plank sidewalk

with substantial railings or sidewalk shelter shall be provided around such

obstruction.

Sec. 1021.13  Barricades and warning lights for excavations and obstructions. 

All openings, excavations and obstructions shall be properly and substantially barricaded 

and railed off, and at night shall be provided with prescribed warning lights.  Warning 

lights perpendicular to the flow of traffic shall not be more than three feet apart, and 

warning lights parallel to the flow of traffic shall be not over 15 feet apart. 

Sec. 1021.14  Shoring and bracing of excavations. 

All openings and excavations shall, where necessary, be properly and substantially 

sheeted and braced as a safeguard to workmen and to prevent cave-ins or washouts which 

would tend to injure the thoroughfare or subsurface structure of the street. 

Sec. 1021.15  Moving buildings or large equipment. 

No person shall move, transport, or convey any building, machinery, truck or trailer more 

than eight feet eight inches wide or higher than 13 feet six inches above the surface of the 

roadway, or longer than 50 feet, into, across, or along any street or other public place in 

the village, without first obtaining a permit from the building inspector.  The applicant 

shall file the written clearances from the light, telephone, gas and water utilities, stating 

that all connections have been properly cut off and, where necessary, all obstructions 



F:\EDSI\FILES\25186\0029\ORDIN\13N8317.DOC 5

along the proposed route of moving will be removed without delaying moving 

operations.  In addition, clearance shall be obtained from the police department and fire 

department approving the proposed route through the village streets and the time of 

moving, together with an estimated cost to the police department due to the moving 

operations.  The applicant shall deposit with the village the total estimated cost to the 

police department and department of public service, plus a cash deposit as required by 

section 1021.3 and shall file with the village a liability insurance policy of a type and an 

amount as established during permit issuance.  The permit fees shall be as established by 

the village council from time to time. 

Sec. 1021.16  Removal of encroachments and obstructions by village. 

Encroachments and obstructions in the street may be removed and excavations refilled 

and the expense of such removal or refilling charged to the abutting landowner when 

made or permitted by him or suffered to remain by him otherwise than in accordance 

with the terms and conditions of this chapter. 

Sec. 1021.17  Temporary street closings. 

The village administrator shall have authority to temporarily close any street, or portion 

thereof, when he shall deem such street to be unsafe or temporarily unsuitable for use for 

any reason.   The village administrator shall cause suitable barriers and signs to be 

erected on such street, indicating that the street is closed to public travel.  When any 

street or portion thereof shall have been closed to public travel, no person shall drive any 

vehicle upon or over the street except as may be necessary incidentally to any street 

repair or construction work being done in the area closed to the public travel.  No person 

shall move or interfere with any sign or barrier erected pursuant to this section without 

authority from the village administrator. 

Ayes: 

Nays: 

CERTIFICATE 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified Clerk of the Village of Shelby, Oceana 

County, Michigan, does hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of 

an ordinance adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Shelby, at a regular meeting 

of the Village Board on the ____ day of _______________, 2021, at which meeting a 

quorum was present and remained throughout, and that the meeting was conducted and 

public notice was given pursuant to and in full compliance with Act No. 267, Public Acts 

of Michigan of 1976, as amended, and that minutes were kept and will be or have been 

made available as required thereby. 



F:\EDSI\FILES\25186\0029\ORDIN\13N8317.DOC  6 

 

Date:_______________________, 2021 

 

 

     ________________________________ 

     Crystal Budde 

     Village Clerk  

 

 

Publish:  Notice of Adoption to be published once within ten (10) days of final 

adoption. 



F:\EDSI\FILES\25186\0029\ORDIN\13N8317.DOC  7 

VILLAGE OF SHELBY 

NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

 

TO:  ALL PERSONS INTERESTED  

 

 

 Please take notice that on ___________________, 2021, the Village Board of the 

Village of Shelby amended Part 10, Title 2, Chapter 1021 of the Code of Ordinances of 

the Village of Shelby, Michigan, Section 1021.1 through 1021.17, summarized as 

follows: 

 

1. Section 1021.1 is adopted to provide that no person shall make any excavation in 

a street or damage a street, except as permitted by this Chapter. 

 

2. Section 1021.2 is adopted to provide that the village administrator may make 

regulations concerning openings and excavation in a street. 

 

3. Section 1021.3 is adopted to provide that the village administrator may issue 

permits, under specified conditions, for the opening and excavations in a street. 

 

4. Section 1021.4 is adopted to prohibit street openings and excavations without a 

written permit. 

 

5. Section 1021.5 is adopted to require backfilling of any street openings and 

excavations without a written permit. 

 

6. Section 1021.6 is adopted to provide that the village administrator may prescribe 

the location of utility poles. 

 

7. Section 1021.7 is adopted to provide regulations relating to the maintenance of 

installations in a street. 

 

8. Section 1021.8 is adopted to provide notice to public utilities prior to paving or 

resurfacing of a street. 

 

9. Section 1021.9 is adopted to provide for the installation and payment of costs of 

sewer and water connections. 

 

10. Section 1021.10 is adopted to provide for a determination of necessity for sewer 

and water connections. 

 

11. Section 1021.11 is adopted to prohibit the opening of streets within two years of 

paving or resurfacing of a street. 

 

12. Section 1021.12 is adopted to require permits for obstructing any street or 

sidewalk. 



F:\EDSI\FILES\25186\0029\ORDIN\13N8317.DOC  8 

 

13. Section 1021.13 is adopted to require barricades and warning lights for 

excavations and obstructions. 

 

14. Section 1021.14 is adopted to require shoring and bracing for excavations in a 

street. 

 

15. Section 1021.15 is adopted to prohibit the moving of a building or large 

equipment on a street without a permit. 

 

16. Section 1021.16 is adopted to permit the removal of encroachments and 

obstructions in a street and assess the cost of such. 

 

17. Section 1021.17 is adopted to authorize the village administrator to temporarily 

close a street. 

 

 Copies of the ordinance may be viewed and purchased at reasonable cost at the 

Office of the Village Clerk in the Village Hall, 218 N. Michigan Avenue, Shelby, 

Michigan, during regular business hours. 

 

 This ordinance amendment is effective ten (10) days from the date of this 

publication. 

 

Published:  _________________, 2021  VILLAGE OF SHELBY 

 

 By________________________ 

            Crystal Budde 

     Village Clerk 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

PUBLISH ONCE WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS OF FINAL PASSAGE 



Village of Shelby– Right-of-Way Permit Application 
March 2020  Page 1 of 3 

APPLICATION FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT/UTILITY CONNECTIONS 
Village of Shelby, 218 N. Michigan Ave., Shelby, MI 49455 Phone: (231) 861-4400        

Website: www.shelbyvillage.com 

PROCEDURE FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMITS 
1. No Street, sidewalk, apron or any public property shall be disturbed in any way without first obtaining a permit signed by

the Public Works Supervisor or Village Administrator.
2. All permit applications must include detailed plans and specifications in a form acceptable to the Public Works Supervisor

or Village Administrator.
3. Above ground, permanent installations to be located in the public right-of-way or on any public property shall be subject

to the following additional requirements:
a. All plans, including photographs of proposed installations, to be submitted to the Public Works Supervisor for review

and comment.
b. Plans shall be accompanied by specific explanation of need for above ground installation, options considered and

supported finding of fact that below ground or private property installation is not feasible.
c. Following preliminary plan approval by the Public Works Supervisor, plans shall be forwarded to the Village

Administrator for final review and approval.
4. Applicant shall submit or have on file at the Clerk’s Office a current Certificate of Insurance providing minimum insurance

requirements for proposed work in an amount not less than $1,000,000 in general liability insurance and not less than
$500,000 in workers compensation insurance.

5. Bond or cash deposit with Village Treasurer required in an amount not less than estimated cost to totally restore right-of-
way plus any amounts deemed reasonable by the Public Works Supervisor to cover any exposure to the use and function
of all public installations within or adjacent to work area.

6. Contractor/subcontractor to include complete traffic safety plan which shall include a complete explanation of all activities
that may cause interruption of pedestrian, bicycle, vehicular or other traffic flow and their expected duration.
a. Plans to include detour signing, barricade installation, and all other necessary precautions to ensure the protection of

the public safety.
b. Traffic plan must be submitted and approved by the Village of Shelby Police Department.

7. Plans to include complete explanation of any potential for conflict with any existing use of the right-of-way
8. Contractor and/or subcontractor to notify Public Works Supervisor 48 hours in advance of mobilization, unless it is

deemed an emergency.
a. In the case of an emergency approval, the contractor and/ subcontractor, along with the Village Staff, will meet on

site to determine if emergency approval is necessary.
9. Public Works Supervisor to be notified 24 hours in advance of proposed final pouring of concrete, placing of asphalt,

or placement of any permanent installation and preparations must be inspected and approved by the Supervisor or the
designated representative before final application of materials.

10. Violations of permit conditions subject to citation and fines imposed pursuant to Chapter 1021 of the Village of Shelby
Code of Ordinances and each day the violation of the permit continues is a separate violation for purposes of this
penalty provision.

11. Unless otherwise specified or shown on the plans, all areas disturbed by construction operations shall be restored to the
original condition thereof as determined by the Village of Shelby.

12. PLAN SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST
Technical specifications 
Photographs of location 
Explanation of activities and impacts 
Project Bond/Deposit 

Application form
Cross section details for pavement/walk repairs
Traffic safety/control plan approved by Public Safety
Schedule of activities
Scale plan view drawings of existing topography and proposed work

http://www.cityofnorthmuskegon.com/


Village of Shelby– Right-of-Way Permit Application

March 2020 Page 2 of 3 

Check all that apply 

Right-of-Way Permit Water Lateral         Sewer Lateral 

  $50.00 for work in the Right-of-Way  $50.00 replace existing  

$300.00 New Tap

$50.00 replace existing 

$300.00 New Tap

Contractor 
Name of Contractor: 

Contact Person:  Phone: 

Address: 

City/State/Zip:  Email: 

Emergency (24 hr.) contact person information: ____________________________________________________________________  

Job Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Homeowner Name(s): ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Proposed activity & location(s): _________________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Date activity will begin: _______________________________________________________________________________________  

Date activity will be complete: __________________________________________________________________________________  

Subcontractor(s): _____________________________________________________________________________________________  

Contact: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Address: ___________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Phone: _____________________________  Email: _________________________________________________________________  

1. Insurance
What is Company’s Contractor License expiration date with the State of Michigan?

Proof of Insurance:

Bond Submitted: ____________________________________________________________________________________________

Proof of Workers Compensation: 

RIGHT-OF-WAY WORK MAY NOT TAKE PLACE UNTIL THE PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED 
In accordance with Michigan Public Act 174 of 2013, it is required by law to contact the Miss Dig System, by calling 811, three business days prior to any excavation. 

Signature of Applicant: Date: 

Print Name: 

Office Use Only 

 Permit #: Date Received: Fee: 

 Date of Approval: Date of Denial: Approved by: 

APPLICATION FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT/UTILITY CONNECTIONS 
Village of Shelby, 218 N. Michigan Ave., Shelby, MI 49455 

Phone: (231) 861-4400   Website: www.shelbyvillage.com 

$50.00 + $500 deposit for termination of water      
and sewer connections

http://www.cityofnorthmuskegon.com/


Village of Shelby – Right-of-Way Permit Application 
March 2020 Page 3 of 3 

2. Specifications for Street Restoration

HMA Base 
Aggregate base for HMA streets shall meet the requirements of 22A in Section 902 of the current MDOT Standard Specifications for 
Construction. HMA for base, leveling, and surface courses shall be as specified, and shall conform to the requirements of Section 501 
of the current MDOT Standard Specifications for Construction. Aggregate base for HMA streets shall be placed in accordance with 
Section 302 of the current MDOT Standard Specifications for Construction. 

Underground Sprinkling Equipment 
Underground sprinkling lines, valves & heads, and water system curb stops and boxes are specifically excluded from the pay items. The 
Contractor shall take the necessary precautions to preserve this equipment during construction. Any underground sprinkling equipment 
disturbed by the Contractor shall be replaced at the Contractor's expense. All underground sprinkling equipment shall be replaced in a 
timely fashion so as to minimize damage to the lawn areas. The Contractor will be responsible for any lawn damage caused by delayed 
replacement of the sprinkling equipment. 

Turf Restoration 
All areas of established turf shall be replaced as nearly as possible to their original condition. Topsoil shall be placed at a minimum 
depth of four (4) inches over all areas disturbed by the Contractor's operations. The sub grade shall be graded to conform to the adjacent 
contours and shall be approved by the Owner’s Engineer before placing topsoil. The topsoil shall then be placed in accordance with 
Section 816 of the current MDOT Standard Specifications for Construction. The soil shall be dark, organic natural surface soil, exclusive 
of muck or peat, suitable for the establishment of grass or other vegetable growth. All lawn areas shall be seeded with Class A seed. 
Seed mixtures, application rates, and methods shall be in accordance with Section 816 of the current MDOT Standard Specifications for 
Construction. Seasonal limitations on seeding in Section 816 of the current MDOT Standard Specifications for Construction are waived. 
The Contractor shall repeat the seeding procedure as often as necessary to produce a close stand of weed-free grass. 

Concrete Restoration 
The Contractor shall replace all concrete sidewalk, drives, curb and gutter, and pavement removed during the installation of the utility 
or broken by the Contractor. Concrete shall meet the requirements for Grade S2 Concrete as specified in Section 701 of the current 
MDOT Standard Specifications for Construction. Other materials shall meet the requirements of the applicable portions of the current 
MDOT Standard Specifications for Construction. The thickness of the concrete shall be the same as the concrete adjacent to the trench 
but shall not be less than four (4) inches. The alignment and grade and the contour and finish of the surface shall be the same as the 
concrete adjacent to the trench unless otherwise directed by the Owner’s Engineer. Pavements, walks, and drives shall be saw cut at the 
edges of the trench or removed to existing joints. The depth of the saw cut shall not be less than the full depth of the concrete. The forms 
and joints and the methods of placing, curing, and protection shall be consistent with standard practice and shall meet all the requirements 
of the current MDOT Standard Specifications for Construction for the various items. 



EXHIBIT A  

FEE NAME FISCAL YEAR 
2021-2022 

Public Works 
 
Right-of-way permit (work in right-of-way) 
Termination of water and sewer connection 
Sewer Lateral (replace existing) 
Water Lateral (replace existing) 

 
 
$50.00 ea. 
$50 + $500 deposit 
$50.00 ea. 
$50.00 ea. 
 

Sewer 
 
Tap fees (new) 
1” 
1 ½” 
2” 
4” 
6”  

 
 
$500.00 ea. 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
 

Water 
 
Tap fees (new) 
1” 
1 ½” 
2” 
3” 
4” 
6”  
 
Meter fees 
1” 
1 ½” 
2” 
3” 
4” 
6”  
 
 

 
 
$500.00 ea. 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
 
 
Cost + 30% 
Cost + 30%. 
Cost + 30% 
Cost + 30% 
Cost + 30% 
Cost + 30% 
 
 



 

March 22, 2021   RESOLUTION    No. 23-21 

 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to approve the Right-of-

Way Permit Application and to adopt the fee schedule attached as Exhibit 

A.   

 

Moved:                                             . 

Seconded:                                             . 

 

Yes:________________________________________________________________________ 
 
No:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT:__________________________________________________________________________ 

              
RESOLUTION No. 23-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: March 22, 2021     
 

 



VILLAGE OF SHELBY

218 N. MICHIGAN AVE

Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby03/16/2021 2:12 PM 1/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 03/14/2021518 Application:03/18/2021

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

10,464.00 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/18/2021Check Date:

1,255.75 Direct Deposit:83.00 Reg. Hours:1State Allow.:03/14/2021Pay Period End Date:

528.25 Total Deductions:1,255.75 Net for Check:1Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:1,784.00 Gross for Check:215Department ID:30077Employee ID:

Name:  30077 - BUDDE , CRYSTAL 

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                 95.02     541.70  215               CLERK/TREASURER                      20.00   80.00    0.00    1,600.00    8,870.00

  SITW                 58.04     338.17  457 SS TAX        457 C/T ALLOC                        64.00    0.00    0.00       64.00      384.00

  SOCSEC_EE           108.45     635.82  101               101-215.000-702.000                  40.00    3.00    0.00      120.00      480.00

  MEDICARE_EE          25.36     148.70

  DELTA DENTAL         34.80     208.80

  457_EE              195.20   1,168.00

  VISION               11.38      68.28

  SSB               1,255.75    DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PTO             PERSONAL               62.50                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         62.50

VAC             VACATION                0.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00          0.00

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

4,181.60 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/18/2021Check Date:

197.26 Direct Deposit:0.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:03/14/2021Pay Period End Date:

52.74 Total Deductions:197.26 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:250.00 Gross for Check:441Department ID:30102Employee ID:

Name:  30102 - FREES, DARRYL E

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                  1.54     400.33  INSURANCE         DPW                                 250.00    0.00    0.00      250.00      750.00

  SITW                 10.63     177.73

  SOCSEC_EE            15.50     259.26

  MEDICARE_EE           3.62      60.63

  UNION_AFL_CIO        21.45      21.45

  SSB                 197.26    DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PTO             N/A                    67.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         67.00

VAC             VACATION               16.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         16.00

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment   >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby03/16/2021 2:12 PM 2/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 03/14/2021518 Application:03/18/2021

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

6,686.12 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/18/2021Check Date:

209.42 Direct Deposit:0.00 Reg. Hours:2State Allow.:03/14/2021Pay Period End Date:

40.58 Total Deductions:209.42 Net for Check:2Federal Allow.:SingleWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:250.00 Gross for Check:441Department ID:30083Employee ID:

Name:  30083 - HELENHOUSE, JEREMIAH P

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  SOCSEC_EE            15.50     414.54  INSURANCE         DPW                                 250.00    0.00    0.00      250.00    1,000.00

  MEDICARE_EE           3.63      96.95

  UNION_AFL_CIO        21.45      21.45

  SSB                 209.42    DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PERSONAL        PERSONAL                0.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00          0.00

                VACATION                                      0.00

PTO             PERSONAL               61.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         61.00

VAC             VACATION               64.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         64.00

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

3,165.50 YTD Gross:2.00 OT Hours:03/18/2021Check Date:

0.00 Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:03/14/2021Pay Period End Date:

335.02 Total Deductions:1,615.48 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

1,615.48 Net After Dir Dep:1,950.50 Gross for Check:301Department ID:30109Employee ID:

Name:  30109 - KRAUSE, DAVID K

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                102.91     102.91  301 P             101-301.000-702.100                  23.50   80.00    2.00    1,950.50    3,165.50

  SITW                 82.90     134.53

  SOCSEC_EE           120.93     196.26

  MEDICARE_EE          28.28      45.90

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

17,668.80 YTD Gross:10.00 OT Hours:03/18/2021Check Date:

1,774.48 Direct Deposit:88.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:03/14/2021Pay Period End Date:

931.50 Total Deductions:1,774.48 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:SingleWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:2,705.98 Gross for Check:441Department ID:30075Employee ID:

Name:  30075 - MACINTOSH, GREGORY 

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                362.50   2,493.76  441 H             DPW                                  25.48    8.00    0.00      203.84   12,631.73

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment   >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby03/16/2021 2:12 PM 3/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 03/14/2021518 Application:03/18/2021

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  SITW                108.07     709.34  457 SS TAX        DPW 457 ALLOC                        81.54    0.00    0.00       81.54      489.24

  SOCSEC_EE           167.78   1,095.47  PTO               DPW                                  25.48   24.00    0.00      611.52    1,503.32

  MEDICARE_EE          39.24     256.20  441 H             101-441.000-702.000                  25.48    1.00    0.00       25.48            

  FOC_GMACINTOSH       57.70     346.20  441 H             101-691.000-702.000                  25.48    2.00    0.00       50.96            

  457_EE              163.08     978.48  441 H             202-474.000-702.000                  25.48    1.50    0.00       38.22            

  HEALTH               33.13     198.78  441 H             203-474.000-702.000                  25.48    1.50    0.00       38.22            

  SSB               1,774.48    DEPOSIT  441 H             203-478.000-702.000                  25.48    2.00    0.00       50.96            

  441 H             590-000.000-702.000                  25.48   15.50    2.00      471.38            

  441 H             591-000.000-702.000                  25.48   21.50    8.00      853.58            

  441 H             661-000.000-702.000                  25.48    9.00    0.00      229.32            

  441 H             202-478.000-702.000                  25.48    2.00    0.00       50.96            

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

COMP            COMP                    0.00       0.00       0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00          0.00

PTO             PERSONAL               80.00                  0.00      0.00     24.00       0.00       0.00     -24.00         56.00

VAC             VACATION              120.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00        120.00

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

4,508.00 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/18/2021Check Date:

676.60 Direct Deposit:48.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:03/14/2021Pay Period End Date:

91.40 Total Deductions:676.60 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:768.00 Gross for Check:265Department ID:30111Employee ID:

Name:  30111 - OMNESS, KELLY A

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  SITW                 32.64     191.59  265               ADM ASSIST                           16.00   48.00    0.00      768.00    4,508.00

  SOCSEC_EE            47.62     279.50

  MEDICARE_EE          11.14      65.37

  SSB                 676.60    DEPOSIT

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

630.50 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/18/2021Check Date:

0.00 Direct Deposit:9.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:03/14/2021Pay Period End Date:

13.91 Total Deductions:103.09 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

103.09 Net After Dir Dep:117.00 Gross for Check:265Department ID:30100Employee ID:

Name:  30100 - POLACEK, JAMIE M

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  SITW                  4.97      26.80  265               101-265.000-702.000                  13.00    9.00    0.00      117.00      630.50

  SOCSEC_EE             7.25      39.09

  MEDICARE_EE           1.69       9.14

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment   >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment   >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross

Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby03/16/2021 2:12 PM 4/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 03/14/2021518 Application:03/18/2021

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

1,751.50 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/18/2021Check Date:

0.00 Direct Deposit:32.00 Reg. Hours:1State Allow.:03/14/2021Pay Period End Date:

103.14 Total Deductions:440.86 Net for Check:1Federal Allow.:SingleWithholding Status:

440.86 Net After Dir Dep:544.00 Gross for Check:301Department ID:30098Employee ID:

Name:  30098 - ROESLER, DEAN C

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                 42.41     103.90  301 P             101-301.000-702.100                  17.00   32.00    0.00      544.00    1,751.50

  SITW                 19.12      50.78

  SOCSEC_EE            33.72     108.59

  MEDICARE_EE           7.89      25.40

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

14,104.40 YTD Gross:2.50 OT Hours:03/18/2021Check Date:

1,213.68 Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:03/14/2021Pay Period End Date:

699.22 Total Deductions:1,213.68 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:1,912.90 Gross for Check:441Department ID:30078Employee ID:

Name:  30078 - SEABOLT, KIRK 

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  SITW                 74.09     552.11  441 H             101-441.000-702.000                  22.00   22.00    0.00      484.00   12,551.00

  MEDICARE_EE          27.73     204.51  441 H             202-463.000-702.000                  22.00    7.75    0.00      170.50            

  SOCSEC_EE           118.60     874.47  441 H             202-478.000-702.000                  22.00    3.00    0.00       66.00            

  FITW                187.58   1,429.21  441 H             203-463.000-702.000                  22.00    7.75    0.00      170.50            

  457_EE              169.57   1,113.55  441 H             203-478.000-702.000                  22.00    3.00    0.00       66.00            

  HEALTH               96.75     580.50  441 H             590-000.000-702.000                  22.00   11.50    0.50      269.50            

  UNION_AFL_CIO        21.45      42.90  441 H             591-000.000-702.000                  22.00   19.00    2.00      484.00            

  VISION                3.45      20.70  441 H             661-000.000-702.000                  22.00    6.00    0.00      132.00            

  SSB               1,213.68    DEPOSIT  457 SS TAX        DPW 457 ALLOC                        70.40    0.00    0.00       70.40      422.40

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PTO             PERSONAL               15.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         15.00

VAC             VACATION                0.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00          0.00

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

15,050.00 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/18/2021Check Date:

2,057.00 Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:2State Allow.:03/14/2021Pay Period End Date:

443.00 Total Deductions:2,057.00 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:2,500.00 Gross for Check:255Department ID:30114Employee ID:

Name:  30114 - SELNER, BRADY D



Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby03/16/2021 2:12 PM 5/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 03/14/2021518 Application:03/18/2021

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                150.23     913.54  HOURLY            VILLAGE ADMIN                        31.25   80.00    0.00    2,500.00   14,000.00

  SITW                 89.69     542.43

  SOCSEC_EE           154.20     931.51

  MEDICARE_EE          36.06     217.85

  DELTA DENTAL         12.82      25.64

  LAKE              2,057.00    DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PTO             PERSONAL               96.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         96.00

VAC             VACATION               80.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         80.00

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

381.50 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/18/2021Check Date:

0.00 Direct Deposit:7.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:03/14/2021Pay Period End Date:

14.15 Total Deductions:104.85 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

104.85 Net After Dir Dep:119.00 Gross for Check:301Department ID:30103Employee ID:

Name:  30103 - SIMON, TIMOTHY M

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  SITW                  5.06      16.21  301 P             101-301.000-702.100                  17.00    7.00    0.00      119.00      381.50

  SOCSEC_EE             7.37      23.65

  MEDICARE_EE           1.72       5.53

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

3,370.00 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/18/2021Check Date:

0.00 Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:1State Allow.:03/14/2021Pay Period End Date:

175.63 Total Deductions:944.37 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:SingleWithholding Status:

944.37 Net After Dir Dep:1,120.00 Gross for Check:441Department ID:30115Employee ID:

Name:  30115 - SIMONS, BRADLEY A

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                 50.36     152.28  441 H             101-691.000-702.000                  14.00    1.00    0.00       14.00    3,370.00

  SITW                 39.59     119.20  441 H             202-463.000-702.000                  14.00    7.00    0.00       98.00            

  SOCSEC_EE            69.44     208.94  441 H             203-463.000-702.000                  14.00    7.00    0.00       98.00            

  MEDICARE_EE          16.24      48.87  441 H             591-000.000-702.000                  14.00    5.00    0.00       70.00            

  441 H             101-441.000-702.000                  14.00   19.00    0.00      266.00            

  441 H             202-478.000-702.000                  14.00    6.50    0.00       91.00            

  441 H             203-478.000-702.000                  14.00    6.50    0.00       91.00            

  441 H             590-000.000-702.000                  14.00    5.00    0.00       70.00            

  441 H             661-000.000-702.000                  14.00   23.00    0.00      322.00            

ActiveName:  30091 - VON DRAK, JOSEPH W

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment   >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby03/16/2021 2:12 PM 6/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 03/14/2021518 Application:03/18/2021

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

11,873.85 YTD Gross:3.00 OT Hours:03/18/2021Check Date:

1,389.50 Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:03/14/2021Pay Period End Date:

669.85 Total Deductions:1,389.50 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:2,059.35 Gross for Check:301Department ID:30091Employee ID:

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                198.20   1,133.00  301 P             101-301.000-702.000                  23.50   80.00    3.00    1,985.75   10,320.25

  SITW                 77.85     452.07  457 SS TAX        101-301.000-715.100                  64.00    0.00    0.00       73.60      393.60

  SOCSEC_EE           125.52     723.23

  MEDICARE_EE          29.35     169.14

  DELTA DENTAL         34.80     208.80

  457_EE              192.75   1,028.18

  VISION               11.38      68.28

  PREFERRED         1,389.50    DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PTO             PERSONAL               32.50                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         32.50

VAC             VACATION                0.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00          0.00

VACATION_POL    VACATION_POL          120.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00        120.00

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

14,822.70 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/18/2021Check Date:

1,983.83 Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:1State Allow.:03/14/2021Pay Period End Date:

636.62 Total Deductions:1,983.83 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:2,620.45 Gross for Check:301Department ID:30112Employee ID:

Name:  30112 - WALTZ, STEVEN A

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                161.88     863.28  301 P             101-301.000-702.000                  27.89   80.00    0.00    2,231.20   12,494.72

  SITW                 95.77     536.37  457 SS TAX        101-301.000-715.100                  89.25    0.00    0.00       89.25      535.50

  SOCSEC_EE           162.47     919.01  INSURANCE         101-301.000-702.000                 250.00    0.00    0.00      250.00      750.00

  MEDICARE_EE          38.00     214.93  PHONE             101-301.000-702.000                  50.00    0.00    0.00       50.00      150.00

  457_EE              178.50   1,071.00

  HUNT              1,983.83    DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PTO             PERSONAL                0.00                 96.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00      96.00         96.00

VAC             VACATION                0.00                 80.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00      80.00         80.00

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment   >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



VILLAGE OF SHELBY

218 N. MICHIGAN AVE

Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby03/16/2021 2:48 PM 1/1Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 03/16/2021519 Application:03/18/2021

Inactive

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

3,390.40 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/18/2021Check Date:

0.00 Direct Deposit:160.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:03/16/2021Pay Period End Date:

952.40 Total Deductions:2,438.00 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:SingleWithholding Status:

2,438.00 Net After Dir Dep:3,390.40 Gross for Check:301Department ID:00010Employee ID:

Name:  00010 - SCHULTZ, ROGER C

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                548.95     548.95  VACATION          101-301.000-702.000                  21.19  160.00    0.00    3,390.40    3,390.40

  SITW                144.09     144.09

  SOCSEC_EE           210.20     210.20

  MEDICARE_EE          49.16      49.16

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PERSONAL        PERSONAL                0.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00          0.00

SICK            SICK                  496.00                 96.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00      96.00        592.00

VAC             VACATION                0.00                160.00      0.00    160.00       0.00       0.00       0.00          0.00

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment   >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross





Icheck  Total 	 I 

Motor Pool 	 I 

Ti 

Water 	 I  

Local  Street 
I Major Street 

General  

Windemuller 

Will iams &  Works 

Western Michigan Fleet Parts 

Wells Fargo 

Village of  Shelby 

Verizon 

Tanner Plumbi ng &  Heating 

Staples 

Small  Business Association 

Rays Automotive 

Randy Estes 

Qua d ient 

Oceana Herald  J ournal 

Oceana Builders Supply I- Fleis &  VandenBrink 

Consumers Energy 

Computer Refi nery 

Charter Spectrum 

Beckman Bros., Inc 

1

$ 	 16,728.62  

46~03.86 

$ 	 1,436.881  

- 0
 

Contracted  Services Sewer 

Zoning Assistance 

Parts for Blue Plow Truck 

Xerox Machi ne 

Water and Sewer Utilities 

On Call  Phone &  I pad  

Misc. Water Parts 

Misc. Office Suppl ies 

Employee Life Insurance 

Tire Repairs Kabota 

Water Deposit Refund 	
- 

 

Postage 

Fiscal  Year Budget Notice 

Misc. Supplies 	
- 

 

I nstallation Cruiser 

USDA Application &  DWRA 

Backup Software &  I nstall  

Sand  &  G ravel  

Description 

$ 	65.00  

$ 	140.08  

$ 	110.15 

$  

- 

	17.2 

1,287.51 

51.25 

r 	124.00 

L
U
 

L
U
 

I $ 	3,973.68 
425.25 

N
J
 

L
U
 

L
U
 

General 

N
J
 

P
 

N
J
 

N
J
 

$ 	368.70  

Major  St 

N
J
 

N
J
 

N
J
 

P
9

0  L
U
 

L
U
 

L
U
 

Local  St. 

Signature: 

Date: 	• /  /L/ &g  

L$ 	1,320.00 

L
U
 

90
  

L
U
 

N
J
 

P
 

L
U
 

L
U
 

L 	318.57 

13.18 

[s 	4,207.40 

(
D
 

-
I
 

2006. 

LU

90  

$ 	33.80 

$ 	318.57 

L
U
 

$ 	2,764.25 

aj
 

CD
 

I s 	23.74 

L
n
  

L
U
L
n
 

u
 

L
U
 

I $ 	7.84 

U
i
 

P
 

L
U
 

L
U
 

IMotor  Pool 

U
 

{
f
 

1J
 

{J
 

N
i
 
P
J
i
 

L
U
 

L
U
 
L
U
 

L
U
 

I $ 	23.741  

$ 	140.08 

C
i

L
U
 

P
 

U
i
 

I $ 	55.271  

C
U
 

C
i
 

-
 

LU

F- 

$ 	1,287.51 

L
U
 

L
U
 

L
U
 

L
U
 

L
U
 

U
i
 

I $ 	33.801  

I $ 	637.14 

I $ 	124.00 I  

m
U
i
 

L
U
P
 

L
U
 

L
U
 

L
U
 

I  $ 	148.00 

L
U
 

L
U
 

- 1
 

L
U
 

L
U
 

$ 	425.25 

$ 	216.39 

$ 	737.39 

Total 

CD
 

) 
- 

-
i
O
 

r
%
)
 
0
 

C
D
 

N.
) 
=
 

-
 
C
)
 

CD
 


	001 Village Council Cover Page 3-22-21
	002 AGENDA 3-22-2021
	003 March 8 minutes
	006 Administrator report 3-22-21
	007 Roger Schultz Memo
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	008 DWSRF Update Cover Memo
	010 Mutual Aid Agreement Cover page
	011 Mutual Aid Document
	012 Res no 21-21
	015 Village Aministrator Budget Policy cover page
	016 Res no 22-21
	020 Connection fee Memo doc
	020b ROW Ordinance
	021 RIGHT-OF-WAY-PERMIT Shelby FINAL
	022 Water Sewer Fee Schedule
	023 Res no 23-21
	030 March 18 2021
	031 Special pay chuck schultz
	033 March 22, 2021 Report to Finance
	DWRF - Intent to Apply



